From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject:

Meadows, James L
2/19/2010 5:13:18 PM

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gupta, Aloke
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

RE: 10* Smart Grid: Just Say 'Hell No' to Smart Meters, Urges CA Consumer
Advocate

Aloke: good news, the documents are now on the website. We will need to make them easier to find:

These pages are now live on PGE.com:

http://www.pge.com/mvybusiness/edusafety/systemworks/risafety/index.shiml

http://www.pge.com/mvhome/edusafety/svstemworks/rfsafety/index.shiml

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 19,2010 5:08 PM

To: Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: 10* Smart Grid: Just Say 'Hell No' to Smart Meters, Urges CA Consumer Advocate

httn://www smarteridnews.com/artman/publish/Technologies Metering News/J

ust-Say-Hell-No-to-Smart-Meters-Urges-CA-Consumer-Advocate-1867 html

Fyi, I was contacted two days ago by CPUC OGA, prompted by the legislator, on same issue.

SB GT&S 0299255
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